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From: UCPath Center, University of California

To: Lisa Inta; Jessica Mazariegos
Subject: UCPath Alert: FAU Validation and Person Information Service Disruption - Resolved
Date: Monday, June 21, 2021 9:48:26 PM
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UCPath Alert: FAU Validation and Person Information
Service Disruption - Resolved

To: General UCPath Communications distribution
The FAU validation (I-370) and Person Information (IDM [-280) services are restored.

Next Steps FAU validation (1-370):

e Locations impacted:

o UCANR
uCB
ucD
UcCl
UCLA
UCM
UCR
UCsB
o UCOP

e Locations that used the FAU validation process between Friday, June 18 @ 2:40

p.m. — Monday, June 21 @ 2:10 p.m. will need to resubmit GL transactions.
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Next Steps Person Information (1-280):

e Locations impacted:
o UCB
o UCI
o UCLA
o UCR
o UCSF

e Locations must resubmit transactions by requesting person information via the 1-371

interface. A list of impacted transactions will be distributed to locations IT IDM group.

No action required for locations not listed above.

Thank you,

UCPath

(855) 982-7284

Monday - Friday from 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

ucpath.universityofcalifornia.edu
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